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TO:  Jennifer Sheldon 
Mark T. Anastasi 

  Andrew Ifill 

Mike Mears 

Andrea Kovacs 
Pierre Ratzki 

Joseph Kubic 

Jeffrey Adams 

     
FROM:  Doug Sutherland, Chairman   

 

DATE:  June 4, 2025 

 
SUBJECT: Regular Meeting Notice – Wednesday, June 11, 2025 

 

COPY:   City Clerk – Bridgeport 

Town Clerk – Fairfield 

Town Clerk – Stratford 
Town Clerk – Trumbull 

First Selectman – Trumbull 

First Selectman – Fairfield 

Mustafa Salahuddin – ATU Local 1336A 
 

 

 
The Greater Bridgeport Transit Authority will have a regular Board meeting, to be held via 

Zoom Virtual/Teleconference. The details on how to participate are as follows: 
 

Date:   June 11, 2025 

Time:   12:00 p.m.  

Location:  Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84596069204?pwd=fkdCTUoa4F9wlzNbQYhfKWVO5nJjYB.1  
 
Dial in: +1 929-205-6099 

Meeting ID: 845 9606 9204 
Passcode: 659799 
 
Please direct any questions regarding the meeting to: 
 

Christine Michaels 

Tel: (203) 366-7070 Extension 100  

Email: cmichaels@gogbt.com 

http://www.gogbt.com/
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84596069204?pwd=fkdCTUoa4F9wlzNbQYhfKWVO5nJjYB.1

